
NORTH KINGSTOWN SCHOOL DEPARTMENT

RFP 2022-03 – SCHOOL BASED MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES

ADDENDUM #3 – RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS

1. Can you please confirm whether proposals will be considered on the lowest bid that meets RFP

criteria? Please refer to scoring rubric in RFP

2. We saw a RIVIP form connected to the RFP, but was not mentioned in the RFP. Should this be

included with our proposal?Yes

3. How many vendors do you expect to award contracts to? One

4. Is there an agency or agencies NKSD typically works with? Not for these services

5. Mention of a minimum number of students to be served is 30, is there an anticipation of a

maximum number to be served? The anticipated number is 30 min/max.


